Faryal Qayum

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: faryal.qayum@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Awarded by the University of Punjab

Contact: 00000000

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Faryal Qayum is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Faryal Qayum has a PhD in International And Development Economics. Dr. Faryal Qayum has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 90, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in International And Development Economics Claremont Graduate University , United States	2013 - 2018
MPhil in Economics Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2010 - 2012
MSc in Economics Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
BA in Economics And Statistics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2024- Present
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2022 - 2018
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2018 - 2022
Senior Lecturer Bahria University , Bahria University, Sector: E-8, Islamabad	2012 - 2013
Awards	
Gold Medal Chancellor's Gold Medal in MPhil, 2010-2012 by QAU	2012
Gold Medals Chancellor's and Presidents Gold Medals in MSc, 2008-2010 by QAU	2010
Roll of Honor	2007

Research Articles

The effects of IMF programs on poverty, income inequality and social expenditure in low income countries: an empirical analysis

2020

Graham Bird Dane Rowlands Graham Bird Dane Rowlands Graham Bird Faryal Qayum Dane Rowlands

Journal of Economic Policy Reform, Pages 1-19
Impact Factor: 2.455 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 15
DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/17487870.2019.1689360

Global oil glut and sanctions: The impact on Putin's Russia

2016

YelenaTuzova Faryal Qayum

Energy Policy, Volume 90, Pages 140-151

Impact Factor: 4.14 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 75

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.enpol.2015.12.008